COUNCIL MEMBERS
BRUCE ABELSON

ROSE MARIE ANGELONI
MARIE E. DIAMOND
WALTER GOAD
VINCENT J. MASE, SR.
NICHOLAS PALLADINO
RONALD PELLICCIA, JR.

MAYOR
JEFFREY A. MACMILLEN

DEPUTY MAYOR
THOMAS ZAMPANO

TOWN MANAGER
MICHAEL P. DOWNES

TOWN OF NORTH BRANFORD

TOWN HALL, 909 FOXON ROAD, NORTH BRANFORD, CONNECTICUT 06471
Building Department (203) 484-6008 Engineering Department (203) 484-6009 Planning & Zoning (203) 484-6010
Department Fax (203) 484-6018

NORTH BRANFORD CONSERVATION & INLAND WETLANDS &
WATERCOURSES AGENCY

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING CANCELLATION

TO: Lisa Valenti, Town Clerk

FROM: David Perkins, Town Planner

DATE: July 19, 2023

RE: Cancellation of Regular Meeting: July 26, 2023
North Branford Conservation & Inland Wetlands & \Watercourses Agency
Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the North Branford Conservation & Inland Wetlands & Watercourses
Agency has cancelled its regular meeting of July 26, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. due to lack of business.

The next Regular Meeting of the North Branford Conservation & Inland Wetlands &

Watercourses Agency will be held on Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the North
Branford Town Hall Council Chambers, 909 Foxon Rd., North Branford, CT.

cc: Town Manager, Mayor, Town Attorney, Libraries, IWWA Members



